

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

I'm a 27-year-old content creator based in Bangkok. Despite having graduated from law school, I have over 4 years of experience in the media field as a content writer and content creator, so I am confident that I will fit in well as a content writer

PERSONAL SKILLS

- -Copywriting
- -Editorial Writing
- -Advertorial Writing
- -Fluent in English
- -Script Writing
- -Target Readership Analysis
- -Interview
- -SEO Writing

CONTACT

P: 0910433672

E: p.saenlawan@gmail.com

SOCIAL

facebook.com/priewpan/

Instagram: ppurepan

PRIEWPAN SAENLAWAN

CONTENT WRITER

WORK EXPERIENCE

CONTENT CREATOR UNLOCKMEN | Nov 2017 - Feb 2019

- Produce well-researched content for publication online
- Write copy for a variety of media including social ,video, and online

CONTENT WRITER

Main Stand | May 2019 - Apr 2020

- Produce well-researched content for publication online
- Develop and interview local sources for stories

SENIOR WRITER

W. MINISTRY | May 2020 - Dec 2021

- Write clear marketing copy to promote our products/services
- Write script and screenplay for video contents

CONTRIBUTING WRITER

Voque Thailand | June 2021 - May 2021

• Produce well-researched content for publication online

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF LAW

Thammasat University | 2013 - 2017

AWARDS

- -Reach the final 10 of Major Writer Contest 2021
- -Reach the final round of workpointTODAY NEWSGEN